all fairness to this pre-emptor I would respestfully

" gugpest that the 'mdian Departaent pay such a sum as

* might be arrived at and sesure the cancellation of the
regord, after whish the whole of this land, or any
portion thereof, would he at the disposal of this
departaent for the benefit of the Indians.”
When these p-ints are made 3lear, and 1t 1is
definitely known whether or not these lands are to be
gonfirmed as an Indisn reserve, the Department wonld
endeavour to srrange for the payment of the sum of
$1800.00 to whioh Hr. Perrotte has agreed.
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Yours truly,
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Deputy Superintendent G@neral.
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